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Dear Frofeasor Friuhtt,

In respsot to the term 'limiting form', I should
have explalned that I mean the limiting distributing, after
making abstrastion of the two lﬁnpla charasteristics, namely
the position of the soale of the distribution, whioh of couras
may differ wailbﬂmﬂm having the sane form, It is
in that sense that I shew that all limiting distributions or
the greatest or least of mamples from homogeneous material il
of the three kinds given in my “P‘T‘f

Thies will perhaps explain why I wae the linsar transe
formations l; + B, , whloh leaves the form of the dimtribution
unchanged ,

I ﬁ;ﬂ that Laplace recognises that the hypothesis dlse
cussed might have different probebllitias ﬁa priorl, but he
sertainly acoepted the dootrins of insuffiedent remson ss a
beasls for judging that such probabllities were squal and does
not face the inconsistencies to which this dootrine leads, ow-
ing %o the fmet that any one hypothesis may be subsdivided arbie
trarily intoc many by irrelevant distinotions, and that we have
ne eriterien by which %o judge, whether any particular ltﬁ..l of
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distinotions are relevant or not,
It 1s always & pleesurs to heaar from you,
Yours sincerely,

Frofessor M Frechet,
Institut Henrl Polnoara,
1 Fus Flerrre-lurie,
PARIS ¢



